Gamble Township Minutes April 3, 2023

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 PM with 2 members present, with the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance. Members present were: Steve Brady, Dave Bailey.

Dave made a motion, seconded by Steve, to approve the March minutes and the April Treasurer's reports as presented. Motion carried.

There were no guests.

Secretary – Correspondence included Rider Park permits, PSATS resolutions for annual conference and various gas company notices.

Zoning: 2 permits were issued.

Planning: Nothing EMA: Nothing

Roadmaster: 1. Bucket for skid steer. Dave made a motion, seconded by Steve to purchase new bucket for \$2133.00 from LandPro, thru C.H.Waltz.

- 2. Road broom can rent one to clean roads: Stephenson Equipment, Wilkes-Barre is \$1600/week plus \$1000 transportation. United Rental, Montoursville had not got back to Justin yet, but he feels the cost would be less. Dave made a motion, seconded by Steve to go with United Rental, up to \$1800/week rental.
- 3. has been approached by Matt Aikey regarding a truck that Old Lycoming Twp is selling 2006, 10T, single axle truck, which is to go on Municibid soon.
- 4. Water issue on Butternut Grove Road going to get a gradall in to work at this, in the area where residents' drives have no pipes.
- 5. Thanks to Jack and Pat for the phone at the shed. Works good, 4 missed calls on it. Sec stated that the line is temporary, phone co will redo the whole line from the pole to the shed sometime. Company representative was going to put in the work order for this.
- 6. Cutting trees to start Monday after Easter, begin with Sugar Camp. Justin had a call from a property owner (both Calvert and Lake Rds) regarding cutting trees.
- 7. Old shed Justin really wants to get rid of this building. Dave and Steve agree. Justin lans to move fuel tans over next to new shed and cut a swail down behind the stone bins to the woods for drainage. He has talked to Don Davis, owner next door, and he agrees it would help to drain the water. Dave Bailey doesn't feel that the township has enough land at the maintenance shed or the Community hall. Justin suggests paying the township employees to tear down the shed and take to Staimens, will make more that way than what the guys are paid. Sec to put on the agenda for May meeting to discuss further.
- 8. Having PJ Electric in to look at outside light at Community Hall that is blinking and also a new outside light at the maintenance shed.
- 9. Need to look at Harvey's drive on Caleb Creek when doing the road tour.

On-Going: 1. EMS agreement –tabled for now. 2.. Lake Rd bridge postings – Joe has a post pounder that can be used. Justin to get it and install signs. 3. Winner Lane – ditch needs cleaned, pipe is clean all the way thru, but too much water is coming down the ditch. 4. Phone was taken care of.

New: 1 Bids: Received one bid for stone: Glenn O. Hawbaker for the following stone: 2A-12.00/23.50; #57 – 17.00/28.50; R3-17.00/28.50; R4-18.00/29.50; R6-19.80/31.00; R8-22.00/35.50; Dave made a motion, Steve seconded, to accept the bid for various stone from GOH.

Received 2 bids for cold patch material: GOH – 150.00T/pickup and 160.00T/delivered; HRI – 120.00/T pickup. Dave made a motion, seconded by Steve, to accept bid from HRI for cold patch material. Secretary is to advertise for additional stone items that had not been included – Ashoo#3, ashoo#1, and Gabion. Justin to get amounts to Secretary within a week.

Public Comment: 1. Elwood asked about meeting times, was told that they will be held on the Second Monday of each month, had been changed this month due to supervisors' availability.

Payment of bills: Dave made a motion, seconded by Steve, to pay the bills.

Meeting adjourned at 8:40 PM

Pat Hipple, Sec